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To: Jeff Bates; 'Arant, Kathleen'

Cc: Jessica Elliott; Sally Simmons O R I G l N A L
Subject: RE: 020887-TP - BST/DSLnet - Adoption

We'll use this e-mail to make the change to the docket title.
The change to the docket title will show up on the Web site once we make the change in CMS.

----- Original Message-—--

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2002 10:18 AM
To: 'Arant, Kathleen'

Cc: Kay Flynn; Jessica Elliott; Sally Simmons
Subject: RE: 020887-TP - BST/DSLnet - Adoption

Kathleen, is the title | put in correct (for two amendments)? If so, we can make sure it gets changed to include three
instead of two.

Kay, other than a memo to make this correction, do you require anything more? Also, do changes to CMS result in
changes to the Commission website, or do we have to make separate changes?

----- Original Message-----

From: Arant, Kathleen [mailto:Kathleen.Arant@BellSouth.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2002 10:14 AM

To: ‘Jeff Bates'

Subject: RE: 020887-TP - BST/DSLnet - Adoption

OK, you are right...for some reason Atlanta included the UNE combined amendment with the original agreement. | can
file a corrected letter.

| guess case management is different from the website.

----- Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates [mailto:JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2002 9:04 AM

To: 'Arant, Kathleen'

Cc: Kay Flynn; Sally Simmons; Jessica Elliott
Subject: RE: 020887-TP - BST/DSLnet - Adoption

AUS

| show three amendments on this. Maybe one isn't supposed to be included?
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1. Unbundled Copper Loop - Non Designed (signed by BST on 10/10/01) MMS
SEC
2. Ordinarily Combined UNE Combinations (5.4 replaced in entirety.) (signed OTH
by BST on 07/25/02) o

3. Exhibits A and F of Attachement 1, Exhibit C of Attachment 2, Exhibit A
of Attachment 3, etc. (signed by BST on 4/11/02)

As for the title, Case Management shows it as:
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"Request for approval of adoption of existing interconnection, unbundling, DOCUMENT wiMnra.patE
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resale, and collocation agreement and two amendments between BellSouth
Telecommunications, inc. and U.S. South Communications, Inc. by DSLnet
Communications, LLC."

I'm forwarding this to Kay Flynn too so someone down there can make
corrections as needed.

----- Original Message-----

From: Arant, Kathieen [mailto:Kathieen.Arant@BellSouth.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2002 9:50 AM

To: 'Jeff Bates'

Subject: RE: 020887-TP - BST/DSLnet - Adoption

| show the adopted agreement and two amendments. Also, | am not sure how
you want this docket title to read on the FPSC website but as it reads

currently, Request for approval of amendment to existing interconnection,
unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and DSLnet Communications, LLC., is incorrect. Can
youcorrect this. thanks.

From: Jeff Bates [mailto:JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2002 1:48 PM

To: Kathleen Arant (E-mail)

Cc: Jessica Elliott; Sally Simmaons; Kay Flynn
Subject: 020887-TP - BST/DSLnet - Adoption
Importance: High

Kathleen, can you please verify the number of Amendments filed with this
adoption? Your letter says two amendments, but | show three were actually
filed.

| am filing a CASR revision in order to give you time to research and reply.
Thank you,

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Voice (850) 413-6538
Fax (850) 413-6539
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"The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use
of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received

this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all
computers.”
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"The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking
of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers."



